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November 10, 2022 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924, Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
RE:  5501 La Colonia DR NW 

Tract A Estimates at Taylor Ridge 
5501 La Colonia DR NW 
Pad Certification dated 10/19/2022 
Hydrology File: E12D042 

 
Dear Mr. Soule, 
 
Based upon the information provided in your resubmittal received 10/20/2022, this plan is 
approved for the Building Permit. 
 
Reiterate to the Owner/Contractor that a separate permit for a garden/retaining wall 
must be obtained, with the approved G&D plan. Also, advise the owner/contractor 
not to use dirt as a ramp to climb the curb. If dirt is used it will cause a delay in 
permitting. 
 
PRIOR TO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY: 
 
Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Part 6-14 (F): Engineer's Certification Checklist For 
Non-Subdivision is required. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 505-924-3695 or tchen@cabq.gov. 
  
 
Sincerely,     
  
 
Tiequan Chen, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 
Development Review Services 
Planning Department 
 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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4.12.22

E12D042

4/8/22

AX RETAINAGE
N 1 BLOCK EVERY 20'
LLOW FOR CROSS LOT
NAGEN REAR YARD FOR DRAINAGE
T SHALL BE 3" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

I, DAVID SOULE HAVE PERSONALLY INPECTED THE SITE. I HEREBY
CERTIFY THE PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED SUCH THAT IT IS IN
SUBSTANTIAL CONFORMANCE TO THE APPROVED GRADING PLAN DATED 11/3/16.
BASED UPON APPROVAL FROM DESIGN ENGINEER THE PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED
12" LOWER. THE DRAINAGE CONCEPT HAS NOT CHANGED. I CERTIFY THE PAD IS
AT A GRADE THAT CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED PLAN AND ACCEPTABLE FOR
RELEASE OF BUILDING PERMIT

10/19/22

4/8/22
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